

# FW: Fair Hydro Plan - All-hands meeting with the Dealers

---

**From:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 05 Apr 2017 18:24:50 -0400

---

---

**From:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)  
**Sent:** April-05-17 6:23 PM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** FW: Fair Hydro Plan - All-hands meeting with the Dealers

fyi

---

**From:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)  
**Sent:** April-05-17 6:23 PM  
**To:** 'WONG Leslie -LAWDIV'  
**Cc:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LEE John -TREASURY  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro Plan - All-hands meeting with the Dealers

Hi Les – the Deputy and I just spoke. We'll go ahead with a meeting with lawyers and clients (the same cast we had yesterday) on Friday from 10 to 2. Steve, Judy and I will meet the dealers on Friday afternoon at 3 to walk them through the document. We will then meet with you/Torys and the dealers/Oslers on Monday, as we talked about earlier this afternoon.

Carolyn

---

**From:** WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [<mailto:leslie.wong@opg.com>]  
**Sent:** April-05-17 5:51 PM  
**To:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)  
**Cc:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LEE John -TREASURY  
**Subject:** Fair Hydro Plan - All-hands meeting with the Dealers

Dear Carolyn,

I understand from Ken Hartwick that the Deputy Minister has agreed to move the all-hands meeting with the Dealers back to this Friday.

Can you confirm this at your earliest convenience, so that I can forward the Friday meeting invite to the Dealers and their counsel? The representatives from the US dealer will need to make arrangements to travel to Toronto for the meeting. Thank you.

Regards,

Les

Leslie Wong  
Senior Counsel  
*Ontario Power Generation Inc.*  
700 University Avenue, H18 G27, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6  
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: [leslie.wong@opg.com](mailto:leslie.wong@opg.com)

---

---

**THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.**